NOKIA

Request for Confidentiality

Date: August 14, 2015

Confidentiality Request for:
FCC ID: 2AD8UFZCWI2A1
IC: 109D-FZCWI2A01

To Whom It May Concern,

Pursuant to FCC 47 CRF 0.457(d) and 0.459 and IC RSP-100, Section 10, Nokia Solutions and Networks
requests that a part of the subject FCC and/or IC application listed below be held permanently confidential and
permanently withheld from public review due to materials that contain trade secrets and proprietary information

not customarily released to the public.

e Operational Description
» Block Diagram

e Schematics/Parts List

e Tune-up procedure

e Operational description

The Applicant has spent substantial effort in developing this product, some aspects of which are deemed to be
trade secret and proprietary. Having the subject information easily available to our competitors in this market
would negate the advantage we have achieved by developing this product. Not protecting the details of the
design will result in financial hardship.

Sincerely yours,
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Terry Schwenk

Title: R&D Engineer — Regulatory Compliance
Nokia Solutions and Networks
TEL:1.847.809.6952

FAX: 1.224.248.8208

E-mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com


tel:1.847.809.6952

NOKIA

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Date: August 14, 2015
Confidentiality Request

FCCID: 2ADSUFZCWI2A1

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date
of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information remains
confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Internal photos
Test Setup photos

Thank you!

Sincerely yours,
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Terry Schwenk
Title: R&D Engineer — Regulatory Compliance
Nokia Solutions and Networks
TEL: 1.847.809.6952
FAX: 1.224.248.8208
E-mail: terry.schwenk@nokia.com




